INDIAN INCOME TAX RETURN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT fisaesement Year
[Where the data of the Return of income in Form [TR-1 (SAHAJ), ITR-2, ITR-3, 201 9-20
ITR-4 , iTR-5, ITR-6,ITR-7 filed and verified electronically]
———— e e —————————
Name PAN
SRIKRISHANA INFRASTRECTURE AND HOUSING DGP PRIVATE LIMITED la"‘nhﬁcﬂ IE3A *‘
E _Fln;IDuuerIHk No Name OF Premises Bullding/Village
o
Z -~ | Form Number. | |ITR-6:
: Gl
% = | Road/Street/Post Office Aren/Locitity
€ 5 Y ;
Z Eg SALBAGAN ROAD BENACHITY
| D=2 Sratus - Pyt Coinpany
Lz -
;%E TownCltyMistriet Stufe Pin/ZipCude | Flled u/s
- DURGAPUR s
E 5 WWREATReaL 713213 | 3950 Mevised
Assessing Officer Detalls (Ward/Cirele) iwann 113}, DURGAPLUR ]
w-filing Ackuowledgement Number |:_3:'rﬂi 7641301019 I
1 | Gross tofal lncgme 1 2823000
2 | Total Peductions under Chapter-Vi-A 2 0
1 | Total Income 3 224000
= 3a| Deemed Total Ingane under AMT/MAT Ya AR14370
=
E E b Current Year losy, if any b U
g 1 s
& | 4| Mettux payuble ! i 3
s E 5 | Interest und Fee Payable 5 233152
E E 6 | Total tax, interest nnd Fee payable Z 37392
= Advunce Tax Tu SO0000 ———— —=
E % 7 | Taxes Paid c S L =———u e
- b TDS | 7o 101319 = = —
¢ TCS Te i : 5 =
d Sell Assessment Tax T 156270 ———-— =
¢ Total Tuxes Pald (Ta+Th+Tc +7d) Te TET5R9
¥ | Tax Payvahle (6-Te) X ]
9 | Refund (Te-6) ? 0
" Agricaltury o
10 | Exempt Income Cithas
Income Tax Hetrn submitted clecironically on 0=10-2019 19:36:02  from 1P address  103.10.211,220 and verilisd by
DEBASTSIT RAY having PAN AGRPRUTIOL. o 30-10-201919:36:02 trom [P address
HWA10211220 zing Pigital Signature Certificate (DSC)
DRC deti] 78841020 N=p-Mudhra Sul CA for Class 2 Indlvidual 2004,0U=Certifyving Adiharfty,GeMudhes Consumir Services Elmbted,C=1N
S0 detarls:

DO NOT SEND THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO CPC, BENGALURU
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htipe: fudin leai orglprimt-udin/58 2835

Hajra, Singh & Dhar

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FORM NGO, 3JCA
|See rule 6] 'p[_u}]
Audit veport under section 4448 of the Income-tux Act, 1961 in'u case whiere the
tecounts of the business or profession of i person have been nudited under any other law

I, We report thil the statitory sudit of WHFWEMILMW SHAL.

BAGAN ROAD . BENACIITY . DURGAPUR . WEST BENGAL. 713113 AAGCSINIA  was conducted by Ly HME&EI

NGILAND DHAR  in purguance of the provisions of the INCOME TAXACT  Achand We - annes hiere 1o B copy of ar
audit report dated 220972019 along with o copy ench of

) the audited Profitand loss account for the period beginnisg from QLBZ0E 10 ending on 032019

(b} the sudited balonce sheel as ol LD | and
(¢} documents declared by the snid pot to be part of. 6 afnessd 1o, the Preftand lossaccowns and balanoe sheet,

2, The stoterent of partieulars required to he fuiishied unest section A4A B 1 annexed herewith in Form N, 3CI.
3,00 Our optrtion and to the best of Oue farrmation mnd sevording to examimation of books ol account inulﬁumrm relevin
L
L

documents and explanations given @ Us the purticulars given i the sald Form No, AU ek the ALLQE»? o are Lrue nd
comreetsubiect m the nllowing observations/qualiticatlons, if any k_ )

T
N C ]
Where any of the retuirement o the Form is answersd in the Negative of wi *'l"%f}i I_I'__,_ ons there fr
. T: , .
' L.

81 [(Qualification Type ations = ]
”ﬂ!- v”l’l
Ploce ! 1 \ _ c/@-ml REMAR_GUPTA
Dile L4 Membership Number BG2TO2
. FRN (Firm Registration Number) U317028E ; i
\ B Address ' BIRING EE MORE , BENACHITY.. DU
' RUGAPLR, WEST BENGAL., TI3213

Contact Office : Room No. : 11 & 12, ist Floar, Trinayani Mansion, Benachity, Durgapur - 13

Ph. : 0343 - 2588325, M, : 9434225790, 9434032452, e-mail : hajrasinghanddhar@rediffmail corm

Head Office : Hindusthan Park, Street No. 1, Asansol - 4, Ph, : (0341) 2254953
Branch Office : Nachar Road, Bhiringee, Durgapur - 13, Ph. : (0343) 2583305

titps fudin ical orgiprint-udin/58 12835
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FORM NO.ACD
[Sée rule 6L(2)]
Statement of parficulars required to be furnished under section 44AB of the Income-tax Aet, 1961

Name of the nysesses SRIKRISHNA INFRASTRUCTURE AND HOUSING DGP P
RIVATE LTD

(]

Address "SHAL BAGAN ROAD , BENACHITY , DURGAPUR , WEST
BENGAL ., 713213

Permanent Account Number (PAN) AAQUSIIRIA

| Whether the assessee 1s lable 1o pay indirect tax like excise| Yes

duty, service lax, sales lax, goods and services tux,customs
dutviete. if yes, please fumish the registration number or,(GST
number or any other identification number allotted for the
snma

S [Type [Registration Number
N,

1 Goods and Services tax  WEST BENGAL TTAAQCSIZHIALLA

Status Compuny

Previous year from 01/04/2018 to 31032019

Assessment Year 019-20

Indicate the relevant clause of section 44 AR under which the audit has been conducted

51 Relevant clause of section 44AR under whith the audit hus been conducted

fL‘In use 44\ Bin)- Total sales/ternoverigross receipts of business exceeding specificd limily

N,
[

2 |11 firm or Association of Persons, indicale names of panners/members and their profit sharing ratios. In case
of AOP, whethier shares of members are indaterminate or unknown

SO, Nomag Profit Sh:i'ring Ratio
(%)

b

b [ there is any change in the pariners or members or in their profit sharing ratio since the last date of the
\preceding year, the partisulars of such change.

S.No, | Date of change Name of Partner|Lype ol Old profit| New Remarks

Member change |sharing | profit

Lo Sharing
| Batio

Y

4 {Natre of business or profession {if more than one business or profession is carried on during the previous year, nufure
of every business or profession},

S.NG, [Sector Sub Sector Code

T IREAL ESTATE AND RENTING SERVICES Developing and sub-tividing real estale into lots 07003

i

b [ there isany change i the nature of business or profession, the particulars of such change N0

|S.No, [Business Seglor SubSector | Code

1

la | Whether books of accounts are pmﬂur.ih;:d under section 44A A, if ves; list of books so preseribed Yes

S.No. Books preseribed -
| CASH BOOK, L EDGER, JOURNAL, STOCK SALEPURUAHSE REGISTER FTC.

I

b |List Ol books of account maintained and the address at which the books of accounts are kept. (In case books of account
are maintained in a computer system, mention the books of account generated by such computer system. If the books of
aecounts are-not kept at one location, please fumish the addresses of locations along with the dewils of books of accounts
maintained gt each location,) Same as 11{a) ahove

S.Mo, |Books mipintained | Address Line | Address Line 2 City  or Town or|State PinCode
District |
i CASH BODK, LED |SHAL BAGAN ROAD | BENACHITY DURGAPUR WEST BE | 713213
GER, JOURNALLS NGAL
i TOCK /SALEMLRC
'AHSE REGISTER E
T,

¢ [List of books of account and nature of relevant docilmients examingd. .'Eumnz us 11{b) above

Buooks Examined N ——

CASH BOOK, LEDGER, JOURNAL, STOCK /SALE/PURCANSE REGISTER ETC.

Whether the profit and loss sccount includes any profits and gains assessable on presumptive basis, if yes, indicate|No
the amount and the relevant section {(44A0, 44ADA, 44AE, 44AF, 44B, 44BE, 44BBA, 44388, Chapter X[1-Cr,
First Schedule or any other rélevant section), o~

§No. [Seation § L Amount
Nil 1.

13

a  |Method o sccounting employed in the preyious year  FMercantile yystem P ArT




136 [Whether ihere has besn any change in the method of sscounting employed vis-a-vis the method employed in[Ne
lhe immeditely preceding previous year.
13[¢ | If answer (o (b) above is in the affirmarive, give details of such change , and the effect thereof on the profit or loss.
Particulurs ~[increase in profitiRs.) | Decrease in profil(Rs.)
131d | Whether any adjustment is régquired 1o be made to the profits or loss for complying with the provisions of | No
income computation and disclosure standards notified under section 145(2),
1316 |If answer to (d) above is in the aflirmative, give details of such adjustments.
S.Ma, | ICDS [nicrease in profit{Rs.) | Decrease in pmﬁl{ﬂs.] MNet affect{Rs. )
Total
L3 (F Dhisclosure ns pnr_ltﬁi
S.Na, [1ICDS Disclosure
I |TCDST - Accounting Pulicies TASPER NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

7 1ODS 1 - Yaluation of Toventories

3 ICDS I - Construction Contracts

nventories including stores are valued at lower of cost and net r
calizable value. FIFO method is used as Cost formulae,

| Revenue is recognized under pereentage of completion methad,

T'he stage of completion is determined on physical proportion of
contract work completed, Extrs work und variation in coniract
due to escalntion or as mutuelly agreed, to the extent that it is p
robable (hat they will result in revenue and can be reliably meas
ured is also covered, Gross contract recognizes Rs16048610.00

3 [ICDSTV - Revenue Recogaition

Revenue iy recognized when sale of service accurred as in this tr
ade, property in goods along with risk and rowurds is transferre
o to buver as and when the sale I8 occurred,

A

1CDS ¥V - Tangible Fixed Assets -

Fixed Assets mre stated nt cost of acquisition nnd related ¢xpend
ture Tess aecumulated depreciation/amaortization.

fi I'i'r.'ns VIl - Governments Grants

NOT APPLICAELE

|

DS IX - Borrowing Cosls

Borrowing cost attributable to the acquisition of tiﬂ;!i?frlng BT
i iv added to the cost up to the date when such assets are ready
for their intended wse. her borrowing cosis are recoginized us
eaprenses in the period in which these are incurred. Borrowing
Cust capitulized during the previous year is Rs, NIL.

£ |HDS X - Provisions, Contingent Linbilitics and
Contingent Assels

INOT APPLICABLE

Tdia  [Methed of valuation of closing stock employed m the previeus year. AT COST
14fb  |In case of deviation from the method of valuation preseribed under section 145A, and the effect theveof on IE No
ke profit or loss, please furnish: .
Particulars | Increase in profit{Rs0) [Decrease in profit{Rs.)

R

151 Give the following particulars of the capital assot converted into stoek-in-trade

S.MNa. [(a) Description of capital assol (b} e of{(c) Cost ofi(d) Amount af
nequisition gcquisition  [which the asset
1§ converted into
stock-in trude
Nil o
16 Amounts not credited to the profit and loss account, béimng:-
I6(a  |The items falling within the scope of section 28
5, No, | Description |Amount
Mil
16lh | The preforma credits, drawbacks, refunds of duty of customs or excise or service tax of refunds of sales tax or value
| added tax or Goods and Services Tax.where such credits, drawbacks or refunds are admitted as due by the nuthoritids
goncered
S.Ne. | Description Amaount
161c  [Escalation claims accepted during the previous year
5.No. | Description Amount
Nil
l6{d  [Any other item of income
S.Na, | Deseription Amaouril
Nil
[16je | Capital receipt, if any
| 8.No. | Description | Amount
il |
17| Where any land or building or beth 1s wansferred durlng the previous year for a consideration less than value adopted or|

nssessed or nssessable by any autherity of a State Government referred to in seetion 43CA or S0C, please furnish:

S No. Details u!’i Address Address City/ Town! | State Pincode Consideration Value
propérty Line | Ling 2 Liistrios B \ received. orladopted  or
' acerued nssessed Or

issessable




18| Particulars of depreciation allowable as per the Income Tax Act,1961 in respect of each asset or block of Assels, os the case

may be, in the following forny-

S.No. | Deseript- | Rate dﬂﬂpﬂ_ﬂing' Additions Deduetions Depreciation Written
ion  ofldepreciBk WDV /[Purchase [CENT |0 hange | Subsidy] Total () Allowable |Down
Block offtion (In]ActhusiAlValue (1) (VAT  |in RatelGrant  |Value af (DY [Valueatthe
Assets! | Perceni-1(A) (2} ol Ex-|{4) Purchases end of the
Class  of | nge) change {B) year (A
Assets ' (3] (142+344] +B-C-D)

1 Plant & [40%  [25064 |419% i 0l 1] 4195 i 12064 N0
Muchimery
| @ 0% | |

* For Addition und Deduction Details refer Addition and Deduetion

Detuil Tables At the End of the Fage

19] Amounts admissible under sections ;
S.No. | Seotion Amount debited | Amounts admissible @ per the provisions of the Income-tax
profit.  and  loss|Act, 196! and also fulfils the 'ﬂundih’nns, If any specified under
BCCOoUnt the relevant proyisions of Income-lax Act, 1961 or lnoome-tax
Rules, 1962 or any other guidelines, circular, ete,, issued in this
. behalf,
NIT
20|a  |Any sum paid to an employee s bonus or commission Tor services rendered, where such sum was otherwise payible
16 him as profits or dividend. [Section 36(1)(ii)]
5.No, | Deseription Amount
[20[b | Details of coniributions received fmom employees for various funds as referred 1o in section 36(1 Wva):
5.No. | Noture of fund Sum Due date for| The  actual[The acmwal  date
received payment amount paid [of  payment 1o
frem the eoncerned
|employees nuthorities
il _
21la  |Please Tumish the details of amounts debited 1o the profit and loss account, being in the nature of capital, personal,|
| | sdvertisement expenditure etc
Capital expenditure
'l S.No, | Particulnrs | Amount in Rs,
Personal expenditure
5.No. [Particulars | Amount in Rs.
Advertisement expenditure in any souvenir, brochure, tragl, pamphier or the like published by a political party
8, No. | Particulars | Amount in Rs.
| Expenditure incurred at clubs being entrance fees and subseriptions |
S.No; | Particulars Amount in Rs,
Expenditure incurred at clubs being cost forclub services and facili ries used.
8 No. | Fartigulars Amount in Rs.
Expenditure by way of penafty or fine for vielation OF ary law for the time being lorce
S.No. | Farticulars I Amount in Rs.
Expenditure by way of any othor penalty or fine not covered above
S.No. [ Particulars Amount in Rs,
Expenditure incurred for any purpase which 15 an offence or wiich 1s prohibited by law
S.Mo. |Particulars [ Amount in Rs,
(b} Amounts inadmissible under section 40(a):-
{1} a5 payment 1o non-resident referred to in sub-clause (1)
(A} Detils of payment on which tax 1% not deducted:
§.No | Date of | Amount of[Neture  of [ Name ol the | PAN of | Address Address City  or{Pincode
payment  |pavmenlt  |paymend pay e the payee,if|Line | Line 2 Town or
_ | avaliable District B
|(B) Details of payment on which tux has been deduciod bul has not been paid during the previous year or in the subsequent vear
before the expiry of time preseribed under séction 20001 )
T S.No|Date  of| Amount of [Nalure  of|Name  af|PAN ut'j Address  |Address  [City  or|Pincode] Amount
payment  |puyment  payment  |the payee |the i Line 1 Line 2 Town ar of  tax
payecif | District deducted
avaligble | ,
(i1} as payment referred to in sub-clause | 1)
[ (A) Details of payment on which 1ax is not deducted;
S.No. [Date of rﬂlmnuriﬂmure of|[Name of|[PAN  ofAddress Line| Address City or Town | Pincode
paymentof  ipayment  (the puyee |the 1 Lifis2: oF District ‘
| paymept ' |




||

payee, |l
avaliable

{B) Details of payment on which la:u'. has been déducted bul has not been paid on or before the due date spetified in
sub- section (1) of seetion | 39.

S.No. |Date  of| Amount |Nature [Name nijth: off Address | Address [City o) Pincode | Amoun! |Amount ous
payment | of of the the Line | |Lime2 |[Town or of  ax|of (W1}
payient |pavment |payer | payes,if District deducted | deposited, i
| ‘avaliable BNy
(111} &s payment referred to in sub-clause (ib)
{A) Details of pn:.-mr.-nt an which levy 1s not deducted:
3, 'w Date o Mature of{Name of |PAN  off Address Line|Address | City or| Pincode
p-uymcnl rJf payment the payee  |the l Line2 Town  or
paym pavee,il Ehstrict
avaliable

(B) Dma:!s of paymlznt on which levy has been dedugted but has not been paid on or belire the due date specified In
sub- section (1) of section 139,

SNo. |Date of| Amount |Nature | Name of |[PAN of | Address | Address |Clty _or| Pincode | Amount |Amount ouf|
payment |of of the the Line | |Line2 |[Town ar of levy|of (V|
payment | paymeni | paver | peyeeif Dhistrict deducted | deposited, i
avalible any I
{iv) fringe benefit tax under sub-clause {ic)
{".-'} wealth tax under sub-clause (na)
[(vi} ravalty, Ticense fee, service fee etc. under 5uh~n|.. I l.u|:|]|.
{vti] silary pa}nhle cutside Indin'to & non resident withaut TDS ete. uﬂr.r sab-clause (i),
S Mo Date ol |Amount of| Name of the | PAN of {Address Line | | Address Clity Pincode
pavment  |[payment pavee the payeo.if Line 2 |
avaliable r

{viil) payment to PF /other fund €tg. under sib-clause (iv)

(ix) 1ax paid by employer for perquisites under sub-clause (v)

() Amounts debited to pmﬁt and loss account being, mterest, salary, bonus, commission or remuneration inadmissible under

section 40(b ) 404 ba) and computation therent,

S.No,

Particulors

Section

Amount debited
ta L AL

Amount Amount

Admissible

Inadmissible

Remarks

(d) Disallowance/deemed income under section 40A(3):

(A) On the basis of the E:a:uﬂu_umwrn of boeks of ageount and other relevant documenisievidence, whether the
mpﬂ!ndimre eovered under section H0A{3) read with nule 6DD wete made by apcount pavee cheque drawn on a bank
or account payee bank draft. I not, please furnish the details:

Yes

= Mo,

Bate OF Payment | Nature
: Payment

Of

Amount in Rs

Mame of the payvee

Permanent

Number of the pavee, if

Account

available
(B} O the basis of the examination of books o1 accotnt and other relevant documents/evidence, whether the payment| Yes
referred to in section 40A{3A ) read with rule DD were made by avcount payee chegue drawn on a bank or aseount
pavee bank draft If not, please furnish the detalls of amount deemed to be the profits and gains of business or
profession under section 40A(3A)
8.Nu. [Date Of Payment | Mature Of| Amountin Rs | Name of the payee Permunent Account
Payment Number of the payee, 1f

available

(2) Provision for payment of gratuity not allowable under section 40A(7)

(T} Any sum paid by the assessee as an employer not allowable under section 40A(9)

() Particulars of any lability of & contingent nature

S.No,

Nature OF Liability

Amount in Rs.

() Amount of deduction inadmissible in terms of section 144 in respect of the ex

does not form p

art of the totnl income

penditure incurred in relation 1o income which

S.No,

MNature OF Liability

Amount in Rs.

{13 Amount inad

missible under the proviso o section 360 1 )i

22

Amount of interest inadmissible under section 23 of the Micro, Smull and Medium Enterprises Development Act,

2006
23] Particulars of any payment made 1o persons specified under section 40A(2)(b).
SNo. [Name of  Relsted| PAN of Related Person | Relation ’|T“~Inture of | Payment Made{ Amount)
Person trasaction
24| Amounts deemed to be profits and gains under section 32AL or 32AL) or JIAB or 13ABA or 33AC.
S.No, | Section Deseription . |Amdum |
Nil F A




5% Any amount of profit chargeable to tax under section 31 and computation thereof.

customs duty, cxcise duty or any other indirect
tax,levy cess impost eto.ds passed through the profits
and loss account, )

S No. [Name of Person [ Amiaunt ol income | Section [ Description of Transaction Computation if any
Nil
26! ()% 1In respect of any sum relerred o in clause (a), thi, () (d), (&), () or (glof section 438, the linbility for which:-
26[(1)A | pre-existed on (he first day ol the previous year but was not allowed in the pssessment of any preceding previous year
and was -
26| (1A | Paid during the previous year
§.Nu, | Scotion Nature of lability Amount
il
Z6[(1)A)b) Nat paid during the previous year
S No. | Section Mature of labiliy Amount
36118 | was incurred in the previous year and was _ |
In{(IHBKa) Bald on or before the due date for lurnishing the return ofincome of the previous year under section 139(1)
S No. | Section Pature af liability [ Amount
Nil
36| (iBIb) Mot paid on or before the aforesaid date
8 No. | Section Mature of hability Afnount
I _
{State whether sales taxgoods and services Tax,|Yes PROFESSIONAL TAN

Input Tax Credit(ITC) in accounts

5712 | Amount of Central Value Added Tax Credits/ Input Tax Credin 1 TC ) avarled of or utilised during the pravious | No
yeur and its treatment in prafit prd lass account und wreatmentof outstanding Central Value Added Tax Credits/

s refierred to in section S6(2)viin)

company in which thepublic are substant ally interested, without consideration or for inadequate consideration

CENVATATC Amount Treatment i Profit and
Loss/ Accounis
Opening Baiance
Credit Availed
Credit Utilized
Closing/Outstunding
Balance \
TTh | Particulars ol (Ncome of mp_undimra n?—;u-iur period credited or debited 10 the prafit and loss account 1=
SNo. | Type Particulars FAmoun Prior period t  which
itrelatestYear in yyyw-
vy formmat)
. Nil
28 Whether during the prévious year the assesses has received any property, Being share of & company not being a|No

T No. |Name  Of [ BAN ol the|Mame af the|CIN of the company ™o, af Shares|Amount  of|Fair . Market

Fair miarket vilue of the shares as referred 1 in section 6523 viib). 1f ves, please furnish the

the person | person, ifl company from Received consideration |value of the
from nvailable which shares paid shares
which recelved
shares
received | |
il
24 Whether during the previous year the ussessee Teceived any consideration for issue of shares which exceeds the| No

deétails ot the same |

S.No, [Name of the person fram whom|PAN of the person, if|No. of Shares | Amemnt
consideration received for tssue of | nvailuble
shares

| received

consideration

of |Fair  Market
value of the
shares

il

Ala] | Whether any amount 15 to be relulied as income chargeable under the head *income fror
referred to in clause (ix) of sub-section (2) of section 567

7 other sources’ ns} N

AUBY 1T ves, please furnish the following detailst

T No, | Nature of income; FAmount {in Rs.)

relerred to in clanse (%) of sub-section (2) of section 56

Bia) | Wheiher any amount is to be included as income chargesble under the head “mcome from other sources’ as LHu

Biby  |If yes, please furnish the following details:

% No. | Mature of income: Amtount (in Rs.)
30 Details of any amount batrowed on hundi or any amount die thereon (includg interest on the amount| No
. bortowed) repald,otherwise than through an aecount payee eheque,{Seetion 690 [

a2l




the
perEon
[rom i
whism
amiunt
bortowed
or repaid

on hundi |

S.No{Name of [PAN of
the

person,

avallnble

Line |

Address

Address
Line 2

]

City  or
Town or
District

4

State

Ll

Pin
code

Date of Amount
Borrow
ing

Amount
barrowed

duie
cluding
ilerest

AI’.I]H-L'I]'I.[
repaid

Date
Repay
ment

of

Nil

Ala)

Whether primary adjustment to transfer price, as referred to in sub-section (1) of seetion 92C £, has been made] Ne
during the previous year.

Atb)

If ves, please furnish the following detuils:

S.No) Under

seetion
primary
adjustment
magde

which
clause of sub-
sootion (1)
92CE

Rs.)
of | primary

15

adjustment

of| money

enterprise
regjuired

&)

Amournt  (in{ Whether the excess
available
‘with the assoviated

is

be

repatriated to India
as per the provisions
of sub-section (2) of
section 92CE.

the exCEsy
miehey has
been repatriated
within the
prescribed time.

fF yes, whmh::riif no, the amount (in
Rs.) of imputed interest
income on such excess
money which has not
been repatriated: within
the prescribed time

Expected date
of repatriation
of money |

Hia)

Whethr::r the assessee has incurred expenditure during the previous year by way of interest of of similar nalure
exceeding one crore rupees as referred (0 in sub-section (1) of section 948

Mo

'Bib)

If yes, please furnish the following details;

ineirad

S.MNo Amount {in Rs.)
of expenditure by
wiy of inlerest or
of similar nature

during

Rs.)

Earnings before
interest,
depreciation and
amortization or- of
(EBITDA)

previous year (in

tax,

nature
thi

Amount (in Rs.)
of expenditure by
way of interest
similar
a5 per
(i) abéve which
exceeds 30% of
EBITDA a5 per

{ii} whove,

expenditure

Details ol

lorward as per sub-section
(4) of section 948,

interest| Details

bromght

expenditure
forward as per sub-section
(4) of section 948:

of intErest

carried

Year

Assesstnent Amountlin

Year

Assassment

Amatniin
Rs.)

il

C(a)

Tﬂxrc:har the assessee has entered Into an impermissible avoidanee arrangement, s referred 10 I section 9, | No
during the previous year (This Clause is kept in abeyance (i1l 31t March, 2020} '

Cib)

IF yes, please furnish the following defalls:

S.HuiHmure of the impermissible avoidance arrangement

Amount {irt Rs.) of tax benefit in the previous yene
arising, in aggregate, to-all the partles to the arrangement

3l|a

Particulars of each loan or deposit in an amount exceading the limit specihied
the previous year ;-

in section 26958 faken or ncoepted during

S.No,
lender
depositor

MName of the

Address
the lender
depositor

of | Permanent
or | Agcount
Mumber(if
avallahle

depositor

with

or

Amount
of loun

deposit
the assessee) of | taken

the lender or the| accepted

the loan

deposit
ar | was,
stuired
up
during
the
previous
year

Whethen Maximum
Aot

or outstanding
in the neeount|or
gt anmy time|by
during
previous year jor

Whether

WIS

the
use
clectronic
clearing
sysent
through

loan or deposit
taken
aecepted
cheque
or bank draft

bank account,

In  case the
loin or déposi
Was take {
o Accepte
by cheque o
briarik draft)
whether  thg
SAmMeE Wik tkern
or  accepled
by an m‘nr:.nun‘;

payee  chegu
Or an Acgoun
pavees btk
‘draft.

Nil

Particulars of each specified sum in an amount exceeding the Himit specilied in section
the previous year:-

S.MNa,

received

Mame of the persan from
whom specificd sum s

from whom
Sl 4 retervad

26985 uﬂ-:un or gccepted du:ing]

[Address of the person|Permanent iﬁmmum
specified | Aceount  (of
Mumber {if|specifiad

avallable
with  the

Whether
specified

aeoepted

the | In
sum | speoified sum was
was  taken  or taken or accepted
by by chegue or bank
. |#beque or bank |draft, whether the

case thi




Ll

assessee)ol [taken or|dmfl  or  use|same was  taken
the person (aceepted [of  electronic|or  accepted by
Trom whom clearing system |an account poyee
specified through a bankicheque or an
sum Is account account  payee
received baink draft.

Nl

( Particulars at (a) and (k) need not be given in the case of & Government compuny, o bunking company ora corporation established
by a Central, State or Provinginl Act.)

31

bia)

Particulars of each receipt in an amoant exceeding the limit specified i section 2698T. in spgregate from & person in
a day orin respect of a single transaction or in respeat of transactions reluting 1o one event or occasion from a person,
during the previous year, where such receipt {s otherwise than by o cheque or bank draft or use of electroniz clearing
system through o bank account ;-

S.No. [Name of the| Address ofthe payer | Permanent Account | Nature af
Payer Number (if | transaction
available with the
nssessee) of  the
Payer

Amount of Receipt |Date of
recaipt

3l

bib)

Particulars of each receipt in sn amount exceeding the limit specilied in section 26957, in aggregate trom a persol in
a day or in respect of & single transaction or in respect of transactions relating W one event or oecasion from a parson,
received by a cheque or bank draft. nor being an account payves cheque or an sccount payce bank draft, during the
previous year ;-

§.No. [Name of the Payer Address of the payer Permanent Agcount | Amount ol Receipt
MNumber (if avallable with
 the nssessee) of the Payer

31

e

Pasticulars of each payment made in an amount exceeding the limit specified in section 2695T, in ageregate to & person
m a day or in respect of a single transaction or in respect of tunsactions relating to one event or occasion 1o a persan,

iutherﬁrisu than by a cheque or bank drafl or use of électronic clearing system through a bank account during the previous
year :-

S No. |Name of theiAddress of the|Permuinent Account | Nature of| Amount of: Date af
Payee payee I Number (if | transaction Payment Payment

' avallable with the |

dsgesseel af the
Payee

311h(d)

Particulars of each payment Inan amount exceeding the limil specified in section 26957, in aggregate (o & person in 4
day or in respect of a single transaction or in respect of transactions relating 10 one event or pecasion 1o a person, made
by u cheque or bank draft, not being an account payee cheque or an account payee bank drafi, during the previous year :-

8.No, [Name of the Payee. Address of the payee Pentanént Acoount Amount of Payment
Number (i available with
the assessee) of the Payee

(Particulars at (ba), (bb), {be) and (bd) r_:__ﬂ:&-hm be i ven int the case of receipt by or paymenl 1o a Government company, a hanking
Company, a pest office savings bank, 4 cooperative bank or in the case of transactions referred to in section 26958 or in the case

of persons referred 10 in Notificdtion No. 5.0, 2065(E) dated 3rd July, 2017
dje  |Particulirs of each repayment of loan or deposit or any specified advance in an amount exceeding the limit specified
in section 2691 made durmg the previous year—
S.No, [Name of the| Address of the payee |Permanent] Amouniylaximum Whether the|ln case the repayment
payes Account  |of the|amount repayment | was made by cheque or
Number{if| repaymenttstanding in|wns  made |bank draft, whether the
available the account|by  cheque|same was repaid by an
with the al any fime|or bunk |account payee cheque or
lassessee)ol during  the|drafl or use|an account payee bank
lthe pavee previous vear (of electronio|dmfl
clearing
syslem
through i
bank account,
M il
#1d  [Particulars of repayment of loan or deposit or any specified sdvance m an amount exceeding the limit specified in section|

2697 received otherwise than by 8 cheque or bank deaft or use of electronic clearing svstem through 8 bank secount
during the previous vear:

8.No, [Name of the payer Address of the paver Permanent Account Number (if| Amount of repayment
avallable with the assessegiofthe lof loan or deposit or
payer any specified advance
ireceived otherwise: than




by & cheque of bank
draft or use of electroni¢
clearing system through a
hank account during the
previous year

Wil

3iTe  Paniculars of repayment of lodn or deposit or any specified advance in an amount exceeding the limit specified mn section
2697 received by a cheque or bank drafl which is not an aecount payee cheque of account payes bank drafl during the
previous year— |

S No. [Name of the paver Address of the payer Permancnt Account Number (it Amount of repayment
avallable with the assesseejof the [of loan or deposil or
PAYEr any specified advance
received by a chegque or
‘bank draft which is not an
account pavee chegque or
gecount payee bank dreafl
during the previous year,

il

Mote: (Particulars at {c), (d) and () need not be given in the cnse of o repayment of any loan or any deposit or speaificd advance
taken or accepted from Government, Government company, banking company or & corporation established by a Central, State
o Provincial Act)

3307 |Detals of brought forward loss or depreciation allowance, in the following manner, to extent available

5. Mo, | Assessment Naiure of loss/allowance  |Amount [Amount as assessed {zive | Rematks
Year s reference to relevant order)
returned [Amount |Order  U/S . and
A% Date
assesied
Nl

336 [Whether a change in sharehaiding of the contpany hias taken place In the previous year due to which | No
the losses incurred prior to the previous year cansol be allowed 1o be carried forward in terms of
section 79,

32[c | Whether the assessee has incurred nny-spmuinﬁun Joss referred 1o in section 73 durlng the previous yeat, No
iTyes, please furnish the =
details helow

3374 | Whetlier the assessee has ineurred any loss referred 1o 1n section 73A in respect of any specified businessiNo

during the previous year

[T ves, plense Murnish details

ol the same

321 In case of a company, pleuse state that whether the company is deemed 1o be carrying on a speculation business | No

us referred in explanation 1o section 73

IT yes, plense Turnish the details of speculation luss ifany
incurred during the previous year _

TS ection-wise details of deguctiong, if any agmissible under Chapter VIA or Chapter [1T (Section 10A, Section I0AMA) No

S.No. | Section T Amount
Nil
idia Whether the assessee 1s required 1o deduct or collect lux as per the provisions of Chapter XVI1-B or ChapteriNo
XVII-BB, if ves please fumish
- SNo. | Tax Section |Nawre of| Total  Total Total | Amount | Total Amount  [Amount of
deduction payment |amount'of lamount  |smount | af tax amount  |of tax | 18X
and payment [on whichfon which deducted |on which deducted ideducted or
collection OF receipt|tax  was lax  was|or X wasior collected
Agcount of  thelrequired |deducted |iollected |deducted |collected |mot
Number nature |10 be|or out of (6) {or on (§) deposited
(TAN) gpecified | deducted |collected collected o the
in column|ar al at fess credit  of
(3) collected | specified thin Ilthﬂ- Central
out of (4) | rate out of speeified Giovernmen|
(5) pite out of out of (6)
(7) Land (8)

. Wil
34‘ b | Whether the assessce is required 1o Turnish the statement of tax deducted or fax collected. 1t yes, Please furnish
the details:

MNo

T No |Tan  deduction|Type of Farm |Due date for|Date  of Whether the statemient of f  not,  please
and collection furiishing furnishing, (tax dedyCrggprcollectad | furnish  list  of
, (if fumished | containg infbrmation abouf] details!




Mumber (TAN) 1whltl1 are required to be|are nol reported

Accouml l ‘ ‘ Lall details/trunsactions | transactions which
| reported

Nil
34[c_ |Whether the assessee i linble to pay interest under section IO 1A} or section 206C(7) 1T yes, please furnish | No

=

S Mo, | Tax deduction and collection] Amount of interest| Amoint phid. out of column (2) along with date of |
Account Number (TAN) under section | payment. '
20101 AV206CCT)  is|Amount Dates of payment
pavable
| il
351a |In the case of i trading coneern, give quantitative details of prinicipal items of goods traded
S.No, [Ttem Name LUnit Opeming | Purchas-Sales  [Closing stock Shortag
stock 5 during ' UNCESS,
during |the if any
the previous
previous year
YUur
Nl

35/ |In the case of a manufacturing concern, give quantitative details of the principal items of raw materials, finished products
. and by-products -
I51bA Raw muterials :

S.No, [ltem Name Unit  |OpeningPurchases Consumpti-| Sales | Closing | *Yield | *Percent Bhortage
stk | during the|on duringiduring |sock  jof age  offexcess,
Previous year £tl=.;: the finished!yield |t any
‘previpus  |[previous lproducts
| | Yar yedr
il
35|bB  |Finished products | ]
8. Mo, | lem Name Unit  |[OpeningPurchases Quantity  [Sales during the Closing stock Shortage
stock |during the {manufactur- previous year X 0ess,
previous vear  |ed  during] T any
the
previous
| year |
il
35{bC |By products: ™
S.No. [Tem Name Uit |OpeningPurchases Quantity  (Sales during the|Closing stock | Shortuges
stock [during the | manufactur] previous year aROLYS,
previous yeor  |ed during if any
the |
previous
yoar
Mil
36/ In the case of a domestic company. decails of tx on distributed profils under section 113-0m the fallowing forms :-
G Np. (&) Towl amount](b) Amount of | (¢) Amount of (d) Total tax pnidi{{e}l‘}ate of Payment with Amounts
of  distributed |reduction as|reduction as | thereon Aot | Dates of paymen
profits referred to injreférred o in'i
section 113~ section 115-
| OC1 AN (O LA
~il

Ala) | Whether the assessee has received any amount in the nature of dividend as referred |0 in sub-clausc (¢) uf[ﬂ’ﬂ
| clause (22) of section 2 '

Alb)  |Ifyes, pléasa fumnish the following details:

- S Mo Ampunt received (in Rs.) Date of receipt
37 Whether any cost andit was carried out Mo
If ves, give the details, i any. of disqualification or disagreement on any.
matier/item/value/quantity as may be reported/identifiad by the cost auditor
T8 Whether any audit was conducted under the Central Excise Act, 1944 No
If yes, give the details, if any, of disqualification or disagreement on any
matter/item/value/quantity as may be reported/identified by the auditor | _

35 Whetber any audit was conducted under section 724 of the Finance Ac, 1993 in relation to valuation of taxable) No
services as muy be reported/identified by the auditor - |

If yes, give the details, if any, ol disqualification or disagreement on any | f-
myatter item/vilue/quantity &s may be reportedfidentified by the auditor




[30] Detalls regarding tumover, gross profit, ete., for the previous vear and preceding previous vear:
WA Particulars | Previous Y ear _ Preceding previous Year
a | Total ormover 16048610 18379264
tof the assessec
b [Gross profit / % %
Turnover _ B
c [Net profit / 2816516 I6048610]17.55 %0 BA36127 4837926417 48 %
Turnover
d |Stock-in- Y% 9%
Trade f
Turnover
e [Materal % %o
consumed/
Firished
goods
produced |
(The detaits required to be furnished for principal items of goods traded or manufactured or services rendered)
11| Please furnish the detuils of demand raised or refund issued during the previous year under any tax laws other than Income-
x Act, 1961 and Wealth tax Act, 1957 alongwith detatls of relevant proceedings
IS No. |Finaneial vear to|Name of other Tax|Type (Demand |Pate  of  demand | Amount( Remarks
which demand/ | law mised/ Refund raised/refund
refund relomes o received) recelved
il
(42 Afa)| Whether the assessee s required 1o furnish statement in Form No.6! or Form No. 61A or Form No.61BT  [Na
A1 yes, please fumish the following details:
S Nollncome-tax |Iype  of|Due date for|Dute of Rurnishing, |Whether the Form|lfnot, please furnish
Depariment | Form furnishing if furnished containg  information{list of the details/
Reporting sbout  all  derails/|iransactions which
Entity transactions whioh are|are not reported
ldentification required to be reporied
MNumber
337 Ala) | Whether the assciseo or [ts parent entity or alternate reporting enlity is liable 1o furnish the report #s referred | No
to 0 sub-section (2) of section 286
A{B) If yes, please furnjsh the following details:
S.No|Whether report has [Name of parent entity [Name  of  ahermate|Dale ol fumishing
been fumished by |\reporting  entity  (ifjol report
the assessee or its applicable)
pargnt entity’ or an
aliernate  reporting
entity. :
Ale)| If Not due , please enter expected date of fumishing the report
44 Breal-up of total expenditure of entilies registered or not registered under the GS T This Clause is kept in abeyance
till 31st March, 2020)
SNolTowal  amount| Expenditure in respect of entities registered under GST Expenditure
of Expenditure Relating to goods| Relating to entities | Relating o Total  payment (ojrelating 1o entities
incurred  during for services | falling under {other registered entities  |not registered under
the year exempt  from | composition registerad (GST
GST scheme entities
Place DURGAPUR Nume NITOSH _KUMAR GUITA
Dot 3092019 Memmbership Mumber 63702
FRN (Firm Registration Mumber) 0317028k
Address ey BHIRINGEE MORE . BENACHITY , DU
TSI RGAPUR, WEST BENGAL . 713213,
i 9
Form Filing Details i
Revision/Uriginal Revised
Keason | Others _
Description In original form date was given 27.09.2019 nstead of 30092019




Addition Details{ From Point No, 18)

Deseription  of | SN, Dute of [ Date put to] Amount Adjustment on account of Total Amount
Block of Assets Purchase  |use MODVAT Exchange [Subsidy
Rate Girant
| Chunge
Plant &[T 0102619 [U8/10/2019 4195 ] 0 0 0 4195]
Muchinery o 40%
Totalof Plant & Machinery @ 40% 3195

MDeduction Detwibs(From Point No, 18)

Description of Block of Assets

Plant & Machinery @ 40%

m.m.] ate of Sale ele.

Total of  Flant & Machinery (@ 40%,




SRI KRISHNA INFRASTRUCTURE & HOUSING(DGP) PRIVATE LIMITED

Balapcs Syt s at 31/05,/2019

31-03-2019 31-03-2018
Hake {in Rs.) (in fs.)
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Sharahoiders Fund
Shara Capital 1 17,10.000.00 17,10,000.00
Aeserves & Surplus 2 81e4.222.31 61,88 852 .35
Mongy Racelved against Warrants -
99,79,222.31 78,98,892,35
Share Application Moneay pending allotmant .
Man-current Linbiiities
Long Tarm Borrowings - -
Deterred Tax Labilities (Net) 3 738100 5,435.00
Dther Long Term Liabiliiles - -
Lang Term Provisians -
7.381.00 5.435.00
Current Liabilities
Short Term Borrowings a 10,00,000.00 10,00.000,00
Trade Payabiss 1,00,58,774.00 1,08.40,370,00
Othier Currént Labitities B 45,55 500.00 1,61,09,124.00
Short Term Provisions ] 7, 34.240.00 11,77.241.00
1,63,B8.514.00 3,01,21,735.00
Total 2.63,75,117.31 3.80,26,062.35
Ee——— _
ASSETS
Non-current Assets
Flapd Assers _
Tangible Assels 7 12,815,510 2816820
Intangibie Assels . -
Capital Work-in-Progress -
Intangible Assets under development -
Nan-current Investments B 1,65,46,04 7,00 1,56,.43,169,00
Deferred Tax Afsets [Nat) 3 .
Long Torm Loans & Atvancas -
Qther Non-current Assets -
1,65,58,862.10 1,56,71,337.10
Currant Assets
Current [nvEstnents = -
Invantories 9 53,81,513.35 1,48,94,676.99
Trade Recalvables - -
Cash amel Cash Eguivalents 10 2,159,133 .86 73,27.397.26
Short Torm Loans & Advancas it 34,28,100,.00 24,2%,800.00
Other Current AssaLs 12 7,687,505.00 27.11,251.00
98,16,255.21 2,23,54,725.25
Totzl :453;!'5. 117.3% Hﬂl IE.IJ'EI&E
—
Significant Accaunting Policles 21
Thie accompanying notes are an integra part of the financial statements
HAJRA SINGH & DHAR
Charterad Accountants
For and on behalf of the Board
SANTOSH KUMAR GUPTA. .~ DEBASISH RAY SUBHASIS RAY

PARTNER A o

Director

Director



SRI KRISHNA INFRASTRUCTURE & HOUSING(DGP) PRIVATE LIMITED

Prafit /Loss for the pefod ending 31/03/3013

Nk 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
” (in Rs.) {in Rs.)
Continuing Operations
REVENUE
Aevenue from Operatlons 13 160,48, 610,00 4,83,79,264.00
Less | Exclse Duty . " -
Revenue from Operatians (Net) 1,60,48,610.00 4.83,79,264.00
Increase in Inventories of FG/WIP/Stock-in-trade - -
Other Income 14 10.04,197.00 7.14.633.00
Total Revenue 1,70,52,807.00 4,90,93,897.00
e ———— e — ——— 8]
EXPENSES
Construction Cost 10 23,25,636.36 1,53,75,255.99
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade - -
Decrease in Inventories of FG/WIP/Stack-in-trade 95,13,163.64 2,42,16,955:01
Employees Banefit Expenses 15 3.94.871.64 3,45,000.00
Finance Cast 16 6,295.40 2,653.25
Depreciation & Amartisation Expenses 17 159.548.00 9.073.00
Othar Expanses 18 19,76, 776.00 6,88,831.86
Total EEH.’-E‘& 1,42,356,291.04 4,06,37,769.11
Profit Before Exceptional and Extraordinary Items & Tax 28,16,515.96 84,56.127.88
Exceptional Income / Expenses - .
Profit Before Extracrdinary Items & Tax 28,16,515.96 84,56,127.89
Prior Period tems - .
Extraardinary ltems -
Profit Before Tax 28,16,515.96 B84,56,127.89
Provision for Takation 19 7,36,186.00 21,77,211.00
Profit/{Loss) for the period from continuing operations 20,80,329.96 62,78,916.89
Discontinuing Operations
Profit/{Loss) from Discontinulng oparations - -
Tax expense of Discontinuing operations
Prafit/[Loss) from Discontinuing operations after Tax 20,80,329.96 b2,78,916.89
Profit/{toss) for the period 20,80,329.96 62,78,916,89
Earnings per Share 20
Basic EPS (in Rs.) : 2
Dituted EPS1in Bs.) s -
Face value per Equity Share - -
Average No, of Shares for Basic EPS - -
Adlustment to Average No. of Shares - -
Average No. of Shares for Diluted EPS =
For and on behalf of the Board
DEBASISH RAY SUBHASIS RAY
Diractor Director

Place :DURGAPUR-713213
Date : 30/08/2019



SRI KRISHNA INFRASTRUCTURE & HOUSING(DGP) PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes Lo finandal statements for the yvear endad, 21/03/2015

1. SHARE CAPITAL 31-03-2019 31-03-2018

Authorised Share Capital :

Equity Shares 200000 of Rs.10 each 2000000.00 2000000.00
2000000.00 2000000

issued Subscribed and Paid Up Capital ;

Equity Shares 171000 of Rs.10 each 1716000.00 1710000.00
1710000.00 17100600.00
1710000.00 1710000.00

a. Reconciliation of Shares Outstanding

Equity Shares

At the beginning of the period 171000 40000

Addition during the period 8] 131000

Deduction during the peariod O 0

Qutstanding at the end of the period 171000 171000

b, Rights, Preference & Restrictions attached to each class of Share Capital

The company has one class of Equity share having a par value of Rs.10/- per share, Each shareholder is eligible for one
vote pershare held, In the event of liquidation |, the equity sharehalders are eligthle to receive the remaining assets of the
company after distribution of all prefrantial amount in proportion of their share hialding.

C. Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares In the company

Details of Shareholder
1.DEBASISH RAY

4, SUBHASIS RAY

As at 31st

March'2018

700000
41.00%
1010000
59.00%

As at 31st
March'2017
700000
471.00%
1010000
59.00%




SRI KRISHNA INFRASTRUCTURE & HOUSING(DGP) PRIVATE LIMITED

et

5 (o financlal statemants for the year ended, 31/63/2014

2. RESERVES & SURPLUS

31-03-2019

31-03-2018

Capital Surplus
As per |ast Balance Sheet

add !
Less

Additions during the year
Transfer / Adjustment during the year

Profit & Loss Account
B5 perlast Balance Sheet

Add
Add |
Add !
Add :
Add 1

Less

Legy

Less

Lecs
Lass

Transfer from General Raserves
Transter from Capltal Reserves
Transter from Special Sources
Transfer from Other Reserves
Other Additions

: Transfer to General Reserves
Less ;
Less :
Less :
Less:
Less

Transfer to Statutory Reserves

Transter to Capital Reserves

Transfer to Capital Redemption Reserves
Transfer to Debenture Redemption Reserves
Transfier to Other Resarves

CAppropriation for Interim Dividend
Less :

Appropriation for Final Dividend

- Appropriation for Ereferencm Dividend
Less :
Less :

Appropriation for Special Dividend
Appropriation for Dividend Distribution Tax on Equity Dividend

- Appropriation for Dividend Distribution Tax on Preference Dividend
: Other Deductions{ Misc/Prefiminary Expd not w/aff)

surplus / (Deficit) during the year

B1,88.892.35

=

=

61,88,892.35
20,80,329.96

(90,024.53)

[

(20,024,54)
£2,78,916.89

82,609,222 31

61,88,892,35

82,69,222.31

61,88,892.35




SHI KRISHNA INFRASTRUCTURE & HGUSINGIDGP} PRIVATE LIMITED

MNotes ta financial statements for the year end PRLLE T e
3. DEFERRED TAX ASSET / LIABILITIES 31-03-2018 31-03-2018
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Fined Asnels - 0
Others 7381.00 5465.00
7381.00 5465.00
Deferred Tax Assets
Fined Assets .00 30
Others 0
0.00 30

-7381.00 -5435.00




SRI KRISHNA INFRASTRUCTURE & HUUSING{DEP} PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to financia statements for the year endad -EVAIENE

4. LONG TERM BORROWINGS 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
Loans Repayable on Demand - Secured
Banks 0.00 0.00:
0,00 0.00
Loans Repayable on Demand - Unsecurad
Related Parties 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
Amount Due from Related Parties - Securad
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
Amount Due from Related Parties - Unsecured
Debasish Ray 1000000.00 1000000.00
1000000.00 100G000.00
Deposits - Secured
.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
Deposits - Unsecurad
0,00 0.00
Q.00 0.00
Other Short Term Borrowings - Secured
0.co 0.00
Q.00 0.00
Other Short Term Borrowlings - Unseécured
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.0
1000000.00 1000000.00

2. Datails of Default in Repayment of Long Term Borrowings & Interest

b. Details of Short Term Borrowings guaranteed by Directors & Others

c. Other Information




SHI I{HISHNA INFRASTRUCTURE & HDUSING{DGP} PRIVATE LIMITED

LY ta financizl statemsnts for the yearended, 31/03/2012
5. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 31-03-2013 31-03-2018
Attvarice For Fiat Booking 4500000,00 16036324.00
Other Advance 0.00 0.00
Other Payables 95500.00 67,800.00
4595500.00 16104124.00
Other Payables
TDS Payable 0,00 0.00
Accounting Charges 30000.00 25000.00
Audit Feas 37000.00 L7000.00
Salary payable 28500, 00 25300.00
85,500.00 67,800.00




SR KRISHNA INFRASTRUCTURE & HOUSING(DGP) PRIVATE LIMITED

MNotec to financial stataments tor the yest emaall, 31/ A ALY
6. SHORT TERM PROVISIONS 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
Provision for Employee Related Liabilities
Provision for Employees 0 0
0 0
Provislon for Dividend
] ]
0 0
Provision for Dividend Distribution Tax
¥ 0
3] o
Provision for Stautory Liabilities
Opening 8]
Current ¥34240.00 217724%1.00
734240.00 2177241.00
Other Short Term Provisions
1} 0
0 0
734240.00 2177241.00




ERIKASHNA INFEASTRUC TURE FYT. LTO.

3 par omRmangn ARTIR13
— Note-5
FIXEL ABBETH
bripuisr 5 1% 1, 600.00 - 24, .00 10,032.83 1, BE4.00 00 A il.i'.ll_n?
Prlrlme B3 E% 14 BBt - 1 500 00 12A58.07 1,151.50 LEER L ATH.E3
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SRI KRISHNA INFRASTRUCTURE & HOUSING(DGP) PRIVATE LIMITED

Motes Lo finateis] staiaments fortha year ensed, 31/03/ 40 15

8. NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS

31-03-2019

31-03-2018

A, Quoted Investmants
1. Trade Investments
in Gavernment Securities of Local Authorities
in Dabt Sacuritias
in Equity Securities
In Preference Securities
Gther Investmeanis

2. Non-Trade Investments
In Government Securities of Local Authorities
In Dabt Securities
In Equity Securities
In Preference Sdcurities
Other Investmants

3. Dther Investments
Investments in Associates
Investrments in Joint Venture
Investmants in Subsidiaries
investments In Controlled Special Purpose Entities

B. Unguoted Invastments
1. Trade Investments

In Government Securities of Local Authorities
in Debt Securitles
In Equity Securities
In Preference Securities
In Mutual Funds
In Property
Other lnvestments

2. Nen-Trade Investments
In Government Securities of Local Authorlties
in Debt Securitias
In Equity Securities
in Preference Securitles
n Mutual Funds
in Property
Other Investments
Gola Comn

3, Other Investments
Investments in Associates
Investments In foint Venture
Investments In Subsidiaries
investrnents in Controlled Special Purpose Entities
Investment in Capital of Partnership Firm

Lasy 1 Provision for Diminution in Non-current Investmants
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Aggregate Value of Unquoted Investments
Aggregate Value of Quoted Investments
Market Value of Quoted Investmeants
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SRI KRISHNA INFRASTRUCTURE & HOUSING(DGP) PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes 1o financial sitatements for the year ended, 31/04 /2079
9. INVENTORIES 31-03-2019 31-03-2018

Orpening Work-in progress 14894676.59

Butldityg Masenals 299552.36 27815498.99
Balding Plan Livy 0.00 066211.00
Consuliancy Fees 130685.00 30000.00
Labour Chatpes 882240.00 6958127.00
Deposit For Warer Connection 720000.00 225000.00
Legal Expenses 0.00 235300.00
NEOW B 0,00 10000.00
Expenses for Elecericity 0.00 1282269.00
Hxpenses for Fire Services 0:00 298085.00
Cienetitar 0.00 355000.00
Pump (.00 29300.00
Lift prachased 0,00 102600000
Water Supply 0.00 25603.00
Advance for Land 0.00 42473213.00
BLRC lees andd Expenses 0.00 14965.00
Dewwing and Design 0.00 64500.00
Halding Tax 50186.00 121139.00
NOC [or Conversion AIDIDA 101173.00 242291.00
NOC for Fifth Floar 0,00 13000.00
Butdding Design 0.00 20000.00
Conversion fees 0.00 80386.00
Testing Charpes (Sail) 32000.00 45000.00
Plan Fees 4300.00 0.00
Mutanon Expenses 105500.00 0.00
Total 17220313.35 62330887.99
lLess: Cost of Flit Sold 11838800.00 47436211.00
Total 5381513.35 14894676.99




SRI KRISHNA INFRASTRUCTURE & HOUSING(DGP) PRIVATE LIMITED

19

Motes to financial statements for the yaar enceg, 31/03,/ L0175

10. CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
Cash Balance on Hand
Cash inHand 7600.01 3159019.01
7600.01 35019.01
Bank Balance with Scheduled Bank
In Current ACCOUnts 211532 85 22BB378.25
In Deposit Accaunts 0.00 0.00
211532.85 2288378.25
Bank Balance with Other Banks 0.00 .00
Q.00 0.00
Cheques, Drafts on Hand .00 0.00
Other Cash & Cash Equivalents .00 0.00
219132.B6 2327397.26




SRI KRISHNA INFRASTRUCTURE & HDUSING{DGF‘] PRIVATE LIMITED

Hotes 10 finandal sistements for the year ended, 31/03/20

11, SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES 31-03-2019 31-03-2018

Other Short Term Loans & Advances

secured, Considerad Good 0 0
Unsecured, Conslderad Good 3428100 2471400
Unsecured, Considered Doubtful 0 0
Less : Provision for Doubtful Loans & Advancas 0 0

3428100 2421400

3428100 2421400




SRI KRISHNA INFRASTRUCTURE & HGUSING[DGF} PRIVATE LIMITED
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12. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
Advance Tax 500000.00 1300000.00
Depesit (EMD OBC) S000,0 S000.00
INPUT GET 0.00 515750.00
Service tax receivable 18119000 B18037.00
TS 10131900 71464.00
787509.00 2711251.00




SRI KRISHNA INFRASTRUCTURE & HOUSING({DGP) PRIVATE LIMITED

Nites o Minancis statements tor the yeat engad, 11/83/ 2010

13. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
Revénue from Sale of Products
Export Sales 0 0
Domestic Sales (Softwares) { 4]
o D
Revenue from Sale of Services
Maintenance Charges (0] 0
o 0
Revenue from Contract
Works Contract 0 0
0 0
Revenue from Intangible Assets
Patents Charges 0 0
0 4]
Revenue from Other Operations
Flat Sale 16048610.00 48379264.00
16048610.00 48379264.00
Less - Service Tax Collected 0.00 .00
Less | Other Duties & Taxes Collected 0.00 0.00
Less: Inter Division Tranfers 0.00 0.00
Less: Brokerage Discounts & Rebates 0.0 0.00
Less - Sales Return 0.00 0.00
Less : Other Allowarces & Deductions against Sale! 0.00 0.00
16048610.00 48379264.00




SRI KRISHNA INFRASTRUCTURE & HOUSING(DGP) PRIVATE LIMITED

Motee to financial siatements for the year ended, 31/03/2013

14. OTHER INCOME 31-03-2019 31-03-2018

Rent Receip ] ()
COMITussIon i f
Dhividend lncome i ()
Interest Incoame (4197 714633
Prafil on sale of fixed assets i ()
Prafit on ale of mnvestment being securities chargeable ro Secunties ) 4|
Profit on sale of ather irvestment i 0
Profit on secount of currency fluctuation U (]
Apnculture income i) )
Netgain / (loss) on sale of mvestment ] u
Orther non aperEting Ineome 0 i}
Ocher Incaome T, 0




SRI KRISHNA INFRASTRUCTURE & HOUSING(DGP) PRIVATE LIMITED

Nofes 1o fimangal satemers o

the year ended. 31703/ 201

10. Construction Cost 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
Advance for Land 0.00 7511035.00
Building Materials £958552.36 7379464.949
Conversion Fees 101173.00 80386.00
Labour Charges 882240.00 120395.00
Deposit for Water Connection 720000.00 0.00
Expense for fire Sefty 0.00 64365.00
Legai Expenses 0.00 0.00
Expenses for Electricity Q.00 11303.00
Lift 0.00 32000.00
Bullding Design 0.00 20000.00
Testing Chjarges {soif) 32000.00 45000.00
Holding Tax 50186.00 96507.00
Pump 0.00 14800.00
Consultancy Hees 130685.00 0.00
Plan Fees 4300.00 0.00
Mutation Expenses 105500.00 0.00
2325636.35 15375255.99
2325636.36 15375255.99




SRI KRISHNA INFRASTRUCTURE & HOUSING(DGP) PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements tor the year ended, 31 /03/ 20186

. CHANGES IN INVENTORIES 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
Traded Gouods
Gpening Stock 0.00 0.00
Less | Closing Stock 0,00 0,00
0.00 0.00
Finished Goods
Opening Stock 0.00 0.00
Less: Closing Stock 0.00 0.0
0.00 0.00
Waork in Progress
Opening Stock 14894676.99 39111632.00
Less | Closing Stock 5381513.35 14894576.949
9513163.64 242165955.01
Other Inventories
Cpening Stock .00 0.00
Less @ Clasing Stock 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
9513163.64 24216955.01
Increase in Inventories of FG/WIP/Stock-in-trade .00 (.00
Decrease in Inventories of FG/WIP/Stock-in-trade 9513163.64 (.00
3. Detalls of Inventory
31-03-2019 31-03-2018
Traded Goods
.00 .00
0.00 0.00
Finished Goods
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
Work in Progress
Centract job done but not certified 5381513.35 14894676.99
5381513.35 14894676.99
Other inventory
Store Material {Tement, Steel gtc.) .00 000
0.00 0.00




SRI KRISHNA INFRASTRUCTURE & HOUSING(DGP) PRIVATE LIMITED

Notas to financial statements for the year endea, 31/U3/2008

15. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

31-03-2018

31-03-2018

Sulartes & Wages

Overtime Wapes

Bomus

Directors' Remuneartion
Managenal Remuneration
Reimbursment of Medical Exp
Leave Encashment

Leave Travel Benafils
Free or concessional ticket provided by the employer for
private journeys of his employaes or their family members

Contribution to aproved Superannuation fund
Contribution 1o reognised Provident fund
Contribution to reognised Gratuity fund

Contribution 1o any other fund/ESI
Ary other benefit to employees in respect of which an
expenditure has been incurred

Gratuity
Performance Pay
Profit Share

3,45,000.00

4987164

3.09,600.¢0

35 400,00

3,94,871.64

3,45,000.00

(7N



SRI KRISHNA INFRASTRUCTURE & HDUEING{DGP] PRIVATE LIMITED

sates to finsncial statemenis Tor the y=ar-encen, > JEL N

16. FINANCE COSTS 31-03-2019 31-03-2018

Tneerest Expenses = :
Bank charpes/Bank (Guarintee Charges §,295.40 265325

6,295,410 2653325




SRI KRISHNA ’INFHASTRUETURE & HDUSING{DGP} PRIVATE LIMITED

Miotes 1O SthaEnchE cEal I 1__1-51_ e = b : |= 1
17. DEPRECIATION & AMORTISATION EXPENSES 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
Depreciation Expense 19548.00 9,073.00
Amortisation Expense 0.00

15548,00 9073.00




SR KRISHNA INFRASTRUCTURE & HOUSING{DGP) PRIVATE LIMITED

PLEAL it Smanclal LvpTdeesnts for theyuar amied U 2na

1B. OTHER EXPENSES 11032018 31-03-2018
Manufacturing & Service Cost
Trapspurtatian chargen/Fraight -
Eub Contract Expenses
Departmental Deduction
She Expensas & Superislon Charges -
Drawing & Designing Expenses
Software Expenses .
Consumption of stores and spare parts.:
O
Packing Mot
Stores : -
Ottier consumabilag .
Tools, Hegs & Tixtures - -
Powerand fual, [Electricity ) Geaorator Erm) B, 870,00 a8, 20300
Rapairs 1o lkdings. - -
Repairs 1o machinery
6,970.00 58,203,00
Resaarch & Davélopment Expenditure
Instaliation 5/W ' -
Payment to Auditon
Asauditors - STETUlGry At 20,000.00 17.000.00
20,000,00 17,000,00
Selllng/Marketing Expenses
Snles promaotion ncluding publicny (ather then gdvertisrment) 2
Advertismant - -
Other Expenses
Duties and taxes In respect of goods and services purchased
Rents -
Insurance
Medical Insurance
Life insuranci
Keyman Insurgnoe -
Other Insurance including factory, office, car, goods, ete 36200 -
Travelling sxgenses Including foreig travelling
Conveyance Expenses .
Telephone Eaps. 15.387.00 21,420,080
Donation 27.110,00 K000.00
Ratas and taxes, paid or payable to Government or any local body (exduding raxes on Incoma)
VAT Sales Tax ' ' -
Any other mole, tax, duty or oass - -
Olher Expenseg® 18 94 682.00 540,208 86
19,49, 806,00 b,13,628.86
19,76,776.00 &,88,831.86
Othar Expenses *
Repair & Maintaience 16, 946,00 -
Printirg & Staticnary 26,825.00
JCH Hire Charges L0500 .
Prafnssional Tax 2,500.00 2,500.00
Ganeral Expenges 1,495,332
Cffige Exgormes 1,77, 840,00 2,80, 757,00
ROC Charjpes Q0. (i .
Secumy Charges - Bk, 000, 00
Pula Expunses 396500 .
Becaunting Charges 30, 00000 25,000,00
Commission podd . B0 CO0.00
Benerator. Charges . 14,400,008
Interegl paldion INcome Tan 86,683:00 13 H15.E6
Travelling Charges £0,844, 00 &0,906.00
GST Late Fine paid 150,60 -
G5T Falg 6,0E 23568 -
Service taxpaid B.53,548.00
Income Tax payd’ g, 700.00 .
18,94, 682,00 5,440, 208,86




SHI KRISHNA INFRASTRUCTURE & HDUSING{DGP} PRIVATE LIMITED

otes to financsl statements for the year ended
19, PROVISION FOR TAXATION 31-03-2018 31-03-2018
Tax Expenses 7,34,240.00 45,77,728.00
Deferred Tax Expenses 1,946.00 (30.00)

Short provision of Tax of earlier year

7,36,186.00

45,77,698.00




SRI KRISHNA INFRASTRUCTURE PVT. LTD
SALBAGAN ROAD, BENACHITY, DGP-13

PAN: AAQCSTIEIA Previous Year ended on : 31-03-2019

Ward :2{4) Durgapur
Date of incorporation: 16.12.2010

COMPUTATION OF INCOME

Assessment Year ; 20019-2020

Amount Amount
Profits and Gains of Business or Profession
MNet Profit from Business 28,16,516.00
Add: Depreciation As per Compandes Act 2013 19,544,000
28,36,064.00
Liss: Depreciation Disallowed as IT Act 12,063.0(
Net Profit for the year 28,24,001.00
Less: Carried forward losses of earliar yvear Set off 0.0
Taxable Income 28,24 (001,00
Tax on Total Income 7,06, 000,00
Add: Health & Education Cess @ 4% 25,240.00
Total Tax 7,34, 240.00
Add: Interest:
U/S: 2348 1325.00
L/8 2348 9303.00
U/S234C 12720.00 23.352.00
Less: Tax Paid :
DS 1,01,319.00
Advance Tax 5,00,000.00

Self Assessment Tax Paid

Tax Payable /Refundable

1,56,273.00 7a7,592.00
(.00




Background
Significant Accounting Policies

[a) BASIS OF PREPARATION _
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted

Accounting Principles In India, Mercantile method of accounting is emploved. Financial
statements are drawn up as per Revised Schédule V1 of the Companies Act, 2013,

(b) FIXED ASSETS _
Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition and related expenditure less accumulated
depreciation/amortization.

(c) DEPRECIATION
Depreciation on Fixed Assets is charged on written down valueas per Companies Rules
however In computing the Income Tax, rate of depreciation is followed as per section 32 of the
Income Tax Act 1961 (Rule 5) _
Depreciation as per Companies Act 2013 Is Rs. 19548.00
Depreciation as per lncome Tax Act, 1961 is Rs. 12064.00

(d) INVENTORIES
Inventaries including stores are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. FIFO method is
used as Cost formulae,

(e) REVENUE .
Revenue s recognized when sale of service occurred as in this trade, property in goods along
with risk and rewards is transferred to buyer as and when the sale is occurrad,

(f) BORROWING COST
Borrowing cost attributable to the acquisition of qualifying assets is added o the cost up to the
date when such agsets arve ready for their intended use, Other borrowing costs are recognized
ds expenses in the period in which these are incurred. Borrawing Cost capitalized during the
previous yearis Bs: Nil.

{g) Construction Contracts:
Revenue is recognized under percentage ol completion method, The stage of completion is
determined on physical proportion of contract work completed. Extra work and variation in
contract due to escalation or as mutually agreed, to the exteént that it is probable that they will

result in revenue and can be reliably measured is also covered. Gross contract recognizes Rs,
1,60,48,610.00
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% Hajra, Singh & Dhar

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

— —_—

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS" REPORT
To
[he Members of Srikrishna Infrastructure and Ha::using_IDGPj Private Limited

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Housing (DGP) Private Limited (“the Compagy™) prise the Balance Sheet as al
March 31, 2019, and the Statement o rc.f}\ and a cash flow Statement for the year
then ended, and notes to 521 statements. including a summary of significant
accounting policies %%q}g)l atory information,

In our npinibe ) o the best of our information and according to the explanations given 1o
us. the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 (*Act') in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2019, its profit (or Loss)* for the year ended on that date,

Opinion | q"\
We have audited the accompanying financial m}tiﬁwﬁéﬂgm Infrastructure and
’ oI
58

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under section
143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, Our responsihilities under those Standards are further
described in the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of
our report, We are independent of the Company in accordance with the code of ethies issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the
rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirenments and the code of ethies.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate o provide a
basis for our opinion.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters aré those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and | 1
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate apinion on these matters.; l

. g
Contact Office : Room No. : 11 & 12, 1st Floor, Trinayanl Mansion, Benachity, Durg J
Ph. 1 0343 - 2588325, M, : 9434225790, 9434032452, e-mall ; hajrasing handdhar@r Ga
Head Office : Hindusthan Park, Street No, 1, Asansol - 4, Ph. & (0341) 2254953
Branch Office : Nachan Road, Bhiringee, Durgapur - 13, Ph. : (0343) 2583305



Reporting of key audit matiers as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the
Company as it is an unlisted company.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including
Annexures 1o Board's Report, Business Responsihility Report but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon,

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
. formation and, in doing so. consider whether the other information is materally
inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the
course of our audit or otherwise appears to be matenally misstated.

If. based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatenient

of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Management’s responsibility for the financial statements

The Company's board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (3) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
sccordance with the accounting principles generally accepled in India, including the
accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies: making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design. implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls. that were operating effectively for ensuring the
acuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and ar¢ free from
material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to conlinue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matiers related to
poing concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
interids 1o liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

The board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s [inancial reporting
Process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial amtfygpts
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Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economie decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Tdentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion, The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion.
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control,

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under section 143(3)(1) of
the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and relatled disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may casi significant doubt on the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report 1o the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor's report, However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company 10 cease to continue as a going concern.

+ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in 4@ manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence. and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards. From the matters communicated with those charged
with governance, we determine those matters that were of most sigaificance in the audil of

"'_.'l::lu .




the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing
so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public intérest bemefits of such
communication,

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements
The provisions of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order™), igsued by

the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company since

() It is not a subsidiary or holding company of a public company:

(b} [ts paid-up capital and reserves and surplus are not more than Rs.1 Crores as at the
balance sheet date:

(¢ Its total borrowings from banks and financial institutions are not more than Rs.1 Crores at
any time during the year; and

(d) Its turnover for the year is not more than Rs.10 Crores during the year,
As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(&) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to
the best of our knowledge and belicf were necessary for the purposes of our
audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(¢) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, and the cash flow
statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting
standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(¢) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
March 31, 2019 taken on record by the board of dircetors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2019 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) Since the Company’s turnover as per last audited financial statements is less
than Rs.50 Crores and its borrowings from banks and financial institutions at
any time during the year is less than Rs.25 Crores, the Company 15 exempted
from getting an audit opinion with respect to the adequacy of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting of the company and the operating
effectiveness of such controls vide notification dated June 13, 2017,

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,
in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us;




4. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would
impact its financial position:

b, The Company did not have any long-term contracts including
derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable
lasses: and

c. ‘There were no amounts which were required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company

For Hajra Singh & Dhar
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No 31 T0ZRE
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Place: Durgapur
Date: 30" September, 2019



. SKIH[C5] SRI KRISHNA INFRASTRUCTURE
SKIH () & HOUSING (DGP) PVT. LTD.

SHALBAGAN EOAD, BENACHITY, DGP- 13

Mab.. 0B827273575

BOARD'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS
Dear Members
Srikrishna Infrastructure & Housing (Dgp) Pvt. Ltd.

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Annual Report together with the Audited
Statement of Accounts of your Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2019.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
Particulars ‘I"Elil; ended P
317 March 31st March
2019 2018
Revenue 16048610.00 483759264.00
Profit/(Loss) before taxation 2816515.96 B456127.89
Less: Tax Expense 736186.00 2177211.00
rofit/(Loss) after tax 2080329.86 6378916.89
Earnings per share 12.17 36.72

DIVIDEND

In view of the planned business growth, your Directors do not propose any dividend for the
Financial Year ended March 31, 2019.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES

Mo amount was transferred to the reserves during the financial year ended 31% March, 2018,

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION
FUND

There was no amount required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund
pursuant to Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013,
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MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

During the financial year ended 31* March, 2019, 4 (four) Meetings of the Board of Directors of
the Company were held on 14.05.2018, 19.07.2018, 06.09.2018, 03.01.2019

*The number of meetings attended by the Directors during the FY 2018-18 is as follows:

Name of the Director Number of meetings attended/total meetings
held during F.Y.2018-2018

Debasish Ray 4/4

Subhasis Ray 44

STATE OF THE COMPANY'S AFFAIRS AND FUTURE OUTLOOK

The Company is engaged in the business of Real Estate. There has been no change in

the business of the Company during the financial year ended 31 ' March, 2019. Outloock
for the future |s stable with expectation of reasonable growth,

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
occurred between the end of the financial year to which this financial statement relates and
the date of this report.

LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

No new Investment Made by the company. The Company has not granted any loans or given
guarantees in connection with a loan to any person during the year under review,

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The extract of Annual Return in form no.MGT-9 as required under Section 92 of the
Companies Act, 2013 for the financial year ending March 31, 2019 is annexed hereto and
forms part of this report.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
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There ware no contracts or arrangements made with related parties as defined under Section
188 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review,

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO:

A. Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption

The particulars as required under the provisions of Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies
Act, 2013 in respect of conservation of energy and technology absorption have not been
furnished considering the nature of activites undertaken by the company during the year
under review.

B. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Qutgo

Earnings : Nil
Quigo : Nil

RISK MANAGEMENT

Generally, risk is the possibility for danger, negatively unexpected circumstance to oceur. In
mast of economic publications, risk refers to the negative deviation from the plan. In terms of
corporate and business, risk is the possibility that an event, either expect or unexpected, may
create an unfavorable effect on the organizations.

Your Company has a risk management policy the salient features of which are explained below-

Corporate risks are classified by the impact they might create on different business operational
activiiesThe nisks faced by your Company are as follows:

1. Hazard Risk : Hazard risks are risk related to working environment, property. and natural
catastrophe, Hazards refer to potential harms that can affect health and safety of personnel
of property.

Mitigation : Taking adequate steps aimed at preventing hazards such as maintenance of
plant and machinery at regular intervals, fire-fighting equipment at work premises etc.
ensures personnel to work under no pressure of being harmed.

2. Financial Risk : Financial rnisk is a broad term covering many negative risks related to
financing, for instance, liquidity risk, funding risk, interest rate risk, investment risk, pricing
risk, credit risk, and so on,

Mitigation : The Company manages financial risk by having proper allocation of resources,
cutting costs wherever possible and having a balanced working capital policy.

ABblrasis R (Redasres [,




3. Operational Risk : operational risks include all risks that incur from organizations’ internal
activities involving people, products or services offered. operational systems, and
external factors. Examples of such risk are internal fraud, external fraud, employment
practices and workplace safety, client, products and business practice, damage to
physical assets, business disruption and system failure, and finally, execution, delivery
and process management.

Mitigation : Your Company has a framework for manitoring, reviewing and updating
current management data and structure which is a crucial step in managing operational
risks, This includes taking feedback from customers arid clients regarding quality of
products,

4. Strategic risks imply the probabilities of a |oss arising from a poor strategic business

plan, decision, or from the inconsistent and inappropriate implementation according to
the plan. Strategic risks pose threat to earnings, capital availability and company's
viability,
Mitigation : Your Company follows an integrated approach to manage strategic risk
through Enterprise Risk Management. The risk response strategy usually involves
Avoidance — executing activities that lead to risks: Reduction — reduce the activities that
lead to risks, or taking action to reduce the impact arise from risk; Alternative Actions —
other steps to minimize risks: Shara/insure — finance risk or percentage of its through
services; and Accept — no actions are taken against the risk.

The Board of Directors of the Company are responsible for overall risk management and
take suitable steps for existing risks faced by the Company and any new risks which
may arise in future.

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with refererce to financial
statements. During the year under review such controls were tested and no reportable
material weakness in the design or operation were observed.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP)

There has been no change in the constitution of Board during the year under review | e, the
structure of the Board remains the same.

In view of the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is not
mandatorily required to appoint any whole time KMPs.

The provisions of Section 149 pertaining to the appointment of Independent Directors do not
apply to our Company.

—
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COMPANY'S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APFPPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF
REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and Remuneration
Committee are not applicable to the Company and hence the Company has not devised any
policy relating to appointment of Directors, payment of Managerial remuneration, Directors
qualifications, positive attributes, independence of Directors and other related matters as
provided under Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013

DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE AND PROVIDING VIGIL MECHANISM

The provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 and 7 of the Companies
(Meetings of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2013 is nat applicable to the Company.

DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposits during the year under review

SHARES
a. BUY BACK OF SECURITIES

The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review.
b. SWEAT EQUITY

The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review,
c. BONUS SHARES

No Bonus Shares were issued during the year under review.

d. EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PLAN

The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture or an Associate Company.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE
REGULATORS, COURTS AND TRIBUNALS

Mo significant and material order has been passed by the regulators, courts, tnbunals
impacting the going concern status and Company's operations in future,

/
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DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company is committed to provide a safe and conducive work environment to its
employees. The Company has in place a Policy for Prevention, Prohibition an Redressal of
Sexual Harassment at work place which Is in line with the requirements of Sexual
Harassment Of Women At Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 and
Rules made thereunder, All emplovees (permanent, contractual, temporary and trainees)
are covered under this policy.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILTY

The Compary has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility
initiatives as the said provisions are not applicable.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

Mis Hajra Singh &Dhar, Chartered Accountants, reappointed as Statutory Auditors for a period of
Syears in the Annual General Meeting held on 30%  September, 2018, to hold office from the
conclusion of this meeting till the conclusion of 6" Annual General Meeting. The Company had
received a cerificate from the above Auditors to the effect that their appointment, if ratified, would be
in accordance with the provisions of Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013,

BOARD'S COMMENT ON THE AUDITORS' REPORT

There were no observations or adverse comments made by the Statutery Auditors.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of the
Company confirms that-

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 315! March, 2019, the

Company has followed the applicable accounting standards and there are no material
departures from the same.

(b)  the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a trus

and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at 315! March, 2018 and of the profit
of the Company for that period,

(e the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adeguate
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accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for
safeguarding the assels of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irreguiarities;

(d)  the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a ‘going concern' basis;

(@) the internal financial controls of the Company are adequate and pperating
effectively,

(f) the Directors have devised proper systems o ensure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectivaly.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

vour Directors would like to express their sincere appreciation for the assistance and co-
operation received from the financial institutions, banks, Government authorities, customers,
vendars and members during the year under raview. Your Directors also wish to place on
record their deep sense of appreciation for the committed services by the Company's
executives, staff and workers, '

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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Place : Durgapur
Date :30.08.2019

Director



FORM NO. MGT §

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2019

Pursuant to Section 82 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12{1) of the Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014,

. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETA(LS:

CiN

U4s400WB2010PTC 155880

Registration Date

1611212010

SRIKRISHNA INFRASTRUCTURE & HOUSING (DGP) PVT. LTD.

1
.
3 |Name of the Company
4 [Category/Sub-categary of the Company

NIL

b |Address of the Registered office & contant details

SHALBAGAN ROAD; P.O- BENACHITY, DURGAPUR-713213, DIST-

BURDWAN

6 [Whether listed company

NO

Transter Agenl, if any,

1 |Name, Address & contact details of the Registrar &

WEST BENGAL, ROGC- KOLKATA

Il._PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

5. No, Name and Description of main products / serviges NIC Codeof the | % to total turmover of the
Product/service company
1 Real Estafe Business 88100 100%
3
lll.__PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
SN Name and address of the Company CIN/GLN Holding/ Subsidiary! % of Applicabie
Associate shares Section
neid
1 NOT APPLICABLE
3
IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN
{Equity share capital breakup as percentage of total Bquity)
(i) Category-wise Share Holding
Category of No. of Shares held at the baginning of the year No. of Shares held at the and of the year % Change
Shareholders fAs on 31-March-2018) [As on 31-March-2019] during the
Demat | Physical | Total % of Total Demat Physical | Total o of Total e
Shares Shares
A, Pramoters
{1} Indian
) Individuall HUF 1,717,000 1,71,000 100.00% 1.71,000 | 1,771,000 100.00% 0.00%
b} Central Gowt 0.00% 0.00%|  0.00%|
¢} State Covis) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
d) Bodles Corp. 0.00% 0.00%]  0.00%
6) Bariks | Fl 0.00% 0.00%]  0.00%
f) Any othar - {1.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Sub Total (A) (1) i ?1 DI'.'rﬂ 1.71.600 o TRT08A | 171,000 100. (0% (1.00%

% Horasis J-ﬁ'i]
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(2) Foraign
al NR| Individuals 0.00% 0.00% 0,00%
b} Other Individuals 0,00% 0.00%|  0.00%
¢) Bodies Corp. 0.00%: 0.00% 0.00%
d) Any other 0.00% G.00% 0.00%
Sub Total (A) (2) - - 0,00% - - 2.00% 0.00%

TOTAL (&) 1,711,000 | 1,771,000 100.00% 1,71,000 | 1,71.000 100.00% 0.00%
B. Public Shareholding
1. Institutions
a) Mutual Funds 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
b} Banks | F| (.00% 0.00% 0.00%
¢) Central Gowt - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
d) State Govt(s) - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
&) Venture Capital Funds - 0:C10% 0.00%|  0.00%
f} Insurance Companies . 0.00% - 0.00% 0,00%
g) Fils 0.00% - 0.00% (0.CH %
hj Forelgn Venture - 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Capital Funds
|) Others (specify) 0.00% o.0n%|  0.00%
Sub-total (B)(1):- - - 0.00% 0.00%]  0.00%
2. Non-Institutions
a) Bodies Corp.
i} Indian - (.00% 0 - (.00% 0.00%
ii) Overseas 0.00% - D.00%|  0.00%
b Individuais
i) Individual shareholders (.00% 0.00%| 0.00%
halding nominal share
capital upto Rs. 1 fakh
i) Individual - 0.00% D.00%| 0.00%
shareholders holding
nominal share capital in
excess of Rs 1 lakh
¢} Others {specify)
Non Residen! indians 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Overseas Corporate 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Bodies
Foreign Mationals 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Clearing Membars - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Trusts - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Fareign Bodies - O R 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Sub-total (B)(2):- 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Total Public (B) 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
C.Shares heldby 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
E::E:Sdlan for GDRs & J =
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Grand Total (A+B+C) 171,000 | 1,71,000 100.00% - | 1,71,000 | 1,71.000 100.00% 0.00%
(il) Shareholding of Promoter
8N Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the beginning of the | Sharehokding at the end of the year | % change
year In
No.of | %oftotal [ %ofShares | No.of | %of total | % of Shares | sharehold
Shares |Shares of the| Pledged/ | Shares | Sharesof | Pledged/ | g ounng
company | encumbered the | encumbered | the year
o fotal company | tototal
{ DEBASHIS RAY 70.000) 40.64% 70.000]  40.84% 0.60%
g SUBHASIS RAY 1,01,000] 59.06% 101,000 59.08% 0.00%
3 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
4 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
(lif) Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)
SN Particulars Datal Reason | Shareholding at the beginning of the | Cumulative Shareholding during the
year yeal
No. of shares % of fotal MNo. of shares % of fotal
shargs shares
Al the beginning of the year |n1 04,2018 1.71.000| 100.00% 1,71,000 | 100.00%
Changes during the year 0.00% 0.00%
0.00% (L.00%
0.00% 0. 06%
Al the end of the year 31.03.2018 1,71.000] 100.00% 1,74.000 | 100.00%
(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders
(Cther than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs)
SN For each of the Top 10 Date Reason | Shareholding at the beginning of the | Cumulative Shareholding during the
shareholders year year
Mao. of shares % of tolal No. of shares % aof lotal
shares shares
1 {Name: i
At the beginning of the year (.00% 0,00%
Changes during the vear 0.00% 0.00%
Al the end of the year 0.00% 0.00%
(v} Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Parsonnel:
SN Sharenolding of each Data Reason | Shareholding at the beginning of the | Cumulative Shareholding during the
Dieectors and each Key year year
Wapageria; Persannel o, of shares % of total No. of shares % of lotal
shares shares
1 |DEBASHIS RAY
Al the beginning of the year | 61.04.2018 70,000 | 40894% 0.00%
Ghanges during the year 0.00% 0.00%
Al the end of the year 3103 2048 70,000 [ 40.54% 0.00%
2 |SUBHASIS RAY .
At the baginning of the year | o1.042018 1.01.000| 59.06% 000%
Changes during the year | ! } Eﬂi&& ; i E 0.00%
S hesis 1@? [ Ll f;.%
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At the and of the year 41 63,2019 101,000 B5B.06B%

0.00%

V. IHDEETEHHHE = —

Indebtedness of the Ct Eumpaﬂ]r Including interest outstanding/acerued but not due for payment.

(Ami. Rs./Lacs)

Particuiars Secured Loans Unsecured Loans Deposits
axcluding deposits

Total Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the baginning of the financial year

I} Principal Amount 10,00,000.00

10,00,000.0

fi} Interest due but nol paid

lii) Interest accrued but nol due

Total (i#ii+ii) =1 = 10,00,000.00 -

10,00,000.06

Change in Indebtedness during the financial year

* Addition

* Raduction

Wet Change : - - -

Indebtedness at the end of the fin unuh[ year

|) Principal Amount 10,00,600,00

10,00,000.00

i) Interast due but net paid

lii) Interest acorued but not due

Tostat (|+iili} ' = -40,00,600:60

16;00.000:80

V. REMUNERATION OF ﬁIREﬁTﬂEE AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A, Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

SN

Particutars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager

Total
Amount

MName

(Re/Lac)

Cresignation

(3ross salary

(@) Salary as per provisions contained n section 17(1) of the
Incomea-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites ws 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

(c} Profits in ileu of salary under section 17(3) Income- fax Act,
1961

stock Optian

Sweal Equity

Commission

- &8 % of profit

- pthers, specity

Cthers, please specity

Total (A) -

Celiing as per the Act

H. Remurieration to other Direclors

SN,

Particutars of Remuneration Wame of Direclors

Total
Amount

(RsiLac)

Independent Directors

Fee for attending board committee

Commission

P WA LN TER N ‘ﬁ‘-L“‘I:[
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Total (1)

Other Non-Execufive Directors

Fee for attending board committee

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (2)

Total (B)={1+2)

Total Managerial Remunaration

Overall Ceiling as per the Acl

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Parsonnel other than MD/Manager/WTD

SN, Particulars of Remuneration Name of Key Managerial Personnel Total
Amount
Narme (Rs/Lac)
Dresignation CEQ CFO C3
1 |Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained In
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

{b) Vaive of perquisites u/s 17(2) income-

{c) Profits in lieu of salary under seston
17{(3) Income- tax Act, 1861

Stock Option

Swaat Equity

Commission

- ‘a5 % of profil

- others, specify

3

Others, please specify

Total

VIL PENALTIES ! PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section | Brief Description Detalls of Penalty / Authority [RD | Appeal made, if any
of the Punishment/ NCLT/ COURT] (give Datails)
Compani Compounding fees
es Act imposed
A. COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty
Funishmant
Compaunding |
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penaity
Punishment
Compounding
(A0 A PO T T d e s 2 A
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Notes:

1. “All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice are open for Inspection at the
Registered Office of the Company on all working days between 11.00 am. and 1.00 p.m
upto the date of the Annual General Meeting:

2. A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (the
“Meeting”) is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on a poll instead of
himself and the proxy need not be a member of the Company. The instrument
appointing the proxy should, however, be deposited at the registered office of the
Company not less than forty-eight hours before the commencement of the
Meeting.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding
in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the
Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the
total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single
person as proxy and such person shall pot act as a proxy for any other person or
shareholder.

3. Corporate members intending to send their authorised representatives to attend
the Meeting are requested to send to the Company a certified copy of the Board
Resalution authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the
Meeting

Buisiesinley (P dnsiie by oL,




SKIH E-z‘ SRI KRISHNA INFRASTRUCTURE

& HOUSING (DGP) PVT. LTD.

SHALBAQAN ROAD, BENACHITY., DGF- 13
Mab.. 08927273575

List of Shareholders as on 31" March, 2019

Folio No. | Name & Address of Shareholder Father's/Husband’s No. of shares held
| name: A
01 Debasish Ray Ramgopal Ray 70000

1 No. Salbagan Road, Benachity
Durgapur-713213, Dist- Burdwan
(W.B.)

02 Subhasis Ray Ram Gopal Ray 101000
Salbagan, Benachity
Durgapur-713213, Dist- Burdwan
(W.B.)

TOTAL | 171000




